

**Southeastern Oklahoma State University
Student Government Association**

First Session of the 100th Legislature

"Students Serving Students"

August 27th, 2020

7:00 P.M.

Agenda

Call to Order

Roll Call

Announcement of Quorum

Pledge of Allegiance

Officer Reports

President Antuono:	2020-2021 Official Portrait, Dining Hall Representative
Vice President Quarles:	President's Club, Coming soon - online Form for CC&C
Secretary Caldwell:	SGA Email (sga@student.se.edu), Senate Homework

Old Business

New Business

- Resolution 1 – Finance Director
- Resolution 2 – Elections Director
- Resolution 3 – Parliamentarian
- Resolution 4 – Sergeant-at-Arms
- Resolution 5 – SGA Fall Elections
- Resolution 6 – Supreme Court
- Resolution 7 – Amendments to the SGA Constitution
- Resolution 8 – Amendments to the SGA Constitution
- Resolution 9 – University Committees
- Bill 1 – SGA 2020-2020 Budget

Public Comments

Campus Concerns and Compliments

Announcements

Elections Director: Naming of Committee Members

Any Matter Not Known About Before the Agenda Was Posted

Adjournment



Southeastern Oklahoma State University
Student Government Association
First Session of the 100th Legislature
"Students Serving Students"

Resolution: 1

Author(s): Anna Antuono, James Quarles,
& Erin Caldwell

**A Resolution Concerning the Consent of the Student Senate, Given for the
Appointment of the Financial Director.**

WHEREAS; The constitution of the SGA prescribes within the position, powers, rights and duties of the financial director, and

WHEREAS; The term of the previous Financial Director has expired, and the office currently remains open, and

WHEREAS; the smooth operation of the Student Government relies on an up-to-date report of finances, and effective oversight of the executive committee.

**THEREFORE LET IT BE RESOLVED BY THE SOUTHEASTERN OKLAHOMA STATE
UNIVERSITY STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION THAT:**

Section 1: The SGA Student Senate consents to the Appointment of **Senator Robbie Phillips, Jr.** to the position of Financial Director of the Southeastern Oklahoma State University Student Government Association.

Votes in the Affirmative: _____

Votes in the Negative: _____

President: _____ Date: August 27, 2020

Ms. Anna Antuono



Southeastern Oklahoma State University
Student Government Association
First Session of the 100th Legislature
"Students Serving Students"

Resolution: 2

Author(s): Anna Antuono, James Quarles,
& Erin Caldwell

**A Resolution Concerning the Consent of the Student Senate, Given for the
Appointment of the Elections Director.**

WHEREAS; Article 3 of the Constitution of the SGA prescribes for an Elections Director, and

WHEREAS; This position requires leadership and vision to be productive and beneficial, and

WHEREAS; The position of Elections Director has been open since the beginning of the current legislature, and

WHEREAS; The President of the SGA has found, appropriately vetted, and received the consent of the candidate to serve in this position.

**THEREFORE LET IT BE RESOLVED BY THE SOUTHEASTERN OKLAHOMA STATE
UNIVERSITY STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION THAT:**

Section 1: The SGA Student Senate consents to the Appointment of **Senator Mckenzie Cruz** to the position of Elections Director for the Southeastern Oklahoma State University Student Government Association.

Votes in the Affirmative: _____

Votes in the Negative: _____

President: _____ Date: August 27, 2020
Ms. Anna Antuono



Southeastern Oklahoma State University
Student Government Association
First Session of the 100th Legislature
"Students Serving Students"

Resolution: 3

Author(s): Anna Antuono, James Quarles,
& Erin Caldwell

**A Resolution Concerning the Consent of the Student Senate, Given for the
Appointment of the Parliamentarian.**

WHEREAS; Article 2 of the Constitution of the SGA prescribes for an
Parliamentarian, and

WHEREAS; This position requires leadership and vision to be productive and
beneficial, and

WHEREAS; The position of Elections Director has been open since the
beginning of the current legislature, and

WHEREAS; The President of the SGA has found, appropriately vetted, and
received the consent of the candidate to serve in this position.

**THEREFORE LET IT BE RESOLVED BY THE SOUTHEASTERN OKLAHOMA STATE
UNIVERSITY STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION THAT:**

Section 1: The SGA Student Senate consents to the Appointment of **Senator
Seth Jones** to the position of Parliamentarian for the Southeastern
Oklahoma State University Student Government Association.

Votes in the Affirmative: _____

Votes in the Negative: _____

President: _____ Date: August 27, 2020
Ms. Anna Antuono



Southeastern Oklahoma State University
Student Government Association
First Session of the 100th Legislature
"Students Serving Students"

Resolution: 4

Author(s): Anna Antuono, James Quarles,
& Erin Caldwell

**A Resolution Concerning the Consent of the Student Senate, Given for the
Appointment of the Sergeant-at-Arms.**

WHEREAS; Article 2 of the Constitution of the SGA prescribes for an Sergeant-at-Arms, and

WHEREAS; This position requires leadership and vision to be productive and beneficial, and

WHEREAS; The position of Elections Director has been open since the beginning of the current legislature, and

WHEREAS; The President of the SGA has found, appropriately vetted, and received the consent of the candidate to serve in this position.

**THEREFORE LET IT BE RESOLVED BY THE SOUTHEASTERN OKLAHOMA STATE
UNIVERSITY STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION THAT:**

Section 1: The SGA Student Senate consents to the Appointment of **Senator Jakota Ballard** to the position of Sergeant-at-Arms for the Southeastern Oklahoma State University Student Government Association.

Votes in the Affirmative: _____

Votes in the Negative: _____

President: _____ Date: August 27, 2020
Ms. Anna Antuono



Southeastern Oklahoma State University
Student Government Association
First Session of the 100th Legislature
"Students Serving Students"

Resolution: 5

Author(s): Mekenzie Cruz

A Resolution Concerning Regular Fall Elections.

WHEREAS; The SGA will have four open Senate seats at the beginning of the Fall, 2020 semester, and

WHEREAS; The SGA Rules of Order require that the Regular Fall Elections occur within the fourth academic week of the Fall Semester to fill those positions for the following academic year.

THEREFORE LET IT BE RESOLVED BY THE SOUTHEASTERN OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION THAT:

Section 1: The SGA will hold regular elections between the dates of Monday, September 7th 2020 and Wednesday, September 9th 2020.

Section 2: The regular election will be held on Survey Monkey from 8:00 a.m. on Monday, September 7th 2020 to 4:00 p.m. on Wednesday, September 9th 2020.

Section 3: Election packets will be due by Thursday, September 3rd by 12:00 p.m.

Section 4: The candidates meeting will be Thursday, September 3rd at 6:00 p.m.

Votes in the Affirmative: _____

Votes in the Negative: _____

President: _____ Date: August 27, 2020
Ms. Anna Antuono



Southeastern Oklahoma State University
Student Government Association
First Session of the 100th Legislature
"Students Serving Students"

Resolution: 6

Author(s): Anna Antuono, James Quarles,
& Erin Caldwell

A Resolution Concerning the Consent of the Student Senate, Given for the Supreme Court Nominations of the 2020 – 2021 Supreme Court.

WHEREAS; The Constitution of the SGA prescribes the existence and membership of the Supreme Court, and

WHEREAS; The terms of the previous Justices have expired, and

WHEREAS; The President of the SGA has found, appropriately vetted, and received the consent of the candidates to serve in their positions.

THEREFORE LET IT BE RESOLVED BY THE SOUTHEASTERN OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION THAT:

Section 1: The SGA Student Senate consents to the Appointment of **Ms. Yoselin Rodriguez-Diaz** to the Office of Chief Justice of the Supreme Court.

Section 2: The SGA Student Senate consents to the Appointment of **Mr. Spencer Patton** and **Mr. Ashlee Carr** to the Offices of Associate Justice of the Supreme Court.

Votes in the Affirmative: _____

Votes in the Negative: _____

President: _____ Date: August 27, 2020
Ms. Anna Antuono



Southeastern Oklahoma State University
Student Government Association
First Session of the 100th Legislature
"Students Serving Students"

Resolution: 7

Author(s): Robbie Phillips, Jr.

A Resolution Concerning Senate Approval for a Student Body Vote to Amend the SGA Constitution.

WHEREAS; The constitution of the SGA prescribes that only students who pay Student Activity Fees shall be members of the SGA

WHEREAS; The SGA should be open to all students, including online and graduate students.

THEREFORE LET IT BE RESOLVED BY THE SOUTHEASTERN OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION THAT:

Section 1: Strike the following from the SGA Constitution:

Article 1, Section 1-3

All enrolled students ~~who pay Southeastern Student Activity Fees~~ shall be members of the SGA.

Article II, Section 2-3

To be eligible for the office of President, Vice-President, or Secretary, a student must be enrolled as a full-time student at Southeastern ~~and pay the SGA fees as defined in Section 1-3~~ during candidacy and the time in which the office will be held.

Article IV, Section 4-3

Each duly enrolled undergraduate and graduate student ~~who pays SGA fees during~~ candidacy and the time in which the office will be held, will be eligible for candidacy.

Votes in the Affirmative: _____

Votes in the Negative: _____

President: _____ Date: August 27, 2020
Ms. Anna Antuono



Southeastern Oklahoma State University
Student Government Association
First Session of the 100th Legislature
"Students Serving Students"

Resolution: 8

Author(s): Robbie Phillips, Jr.

A Resolution Concerning Senate Approval for a Student Body Vote to Amend the SGA Constitution.

WHEREAS; The constitution of the SGA prescribes that only 25 students may be SGA Senators, during three separate elections

WHEREAS; The SGA should be open to more student representation with a more direct once a year election to prevent confusion to students who wish to serve as Student Senators

THEREFORE LET IT BE RESOLVED BY THE SOUTHEASTERN OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION THAT:

Section 1: Strike and add the following to the SGA Constitution:

Article IV, SECTION 4-1

The membership of the Student Senate shall consist of no more than ~~twenty-five (25)~~ **thirty (30)** Senators and shall be elected by the SGA to fill the seats available.

Article IV, SECTION 4-2

Of the ~~twenty-five (25)~~ **thirty (30)** seats, all seats shall be open unless stated otherwise in the Student Government Association By-Laws. All candidates must meet the general eligibility requirements of Section 4-3 of this article.

Article IV, SECTION 4-4

The candidates will not be elected unless they receive ~~forty percent (40%)~~ **a pre-determined** percentage of the votes cast in the

election in which they are running, **as determined by the Elections Committee prior to the said election.**

Article VI, SECTION 6-7

In case of vacancies in the Student Senate, ~~a special election may be called to fill the positions for the remainder of the unexpired terms~~ the President shall appoint a member of the student body, that meets the requirements stated in Article IV, Section 4-3, to the vacant senate seat with the advice and consent of the Student Senate.

Votes in the Affirmative: _____

Votes in the Negative: _____

President: _____ Date: August 27, 2020
Ms. Anna Antuono



Southeastern Oklahoma State University
Student Government Association
First Session of the 100th Legislature
"Students Serving Students"

Resolution: 9

Author(s): Anna Antuono, James Quarles,
& Erin Caldwell

A Resolution Concerning the Consent of the Student Senate, for the Appointment of Students Representatives to University Committees.

WHEREAS; Student membership on University Committees is a right belonging to all students within the university, and

WHEREAS; The President of the SGA has found, appropriately vetted, and received the consent of the candidate to serve in this positions.

THEREFORE LET IT BE RESOLVED BY THE SOUTHEASTERN OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION THAT:

Section 1: The Student Senate consents to the appointment of the following students for University Committees (see attached document).

Votes in the Affirmative: _____

Votes in the Negative: _____

President: _____ Date: August 27, 2020

Ms. Anna Antuono

Student Appointments for University Committees

2020-2021

8/21/2020

The Student Government Association appoints the following students to University Committees for the 2020-2021 year.

Academic Appeals

Bailey Pritchett (A&S)	918-551-9395	bpritchett86@student.se.edu
Clay Marshall (JMSOB)	903-815-3445	cmarshall58@student.se.edu

Curriculum

Ashlee Carr (A&S)	580-821-4349	acarr35@student.se.edu
Carli Wharton (E&B)	580-668-1781	cwharton37@student.se.edu
Walter Bradshaw (JMOSOB)	903-818-7592	wbradshaw82@student.se.edu

General Education

Rachel Storey (A&S)	360-607-9395	rstorey70@student.se.edu
Elaina Stuart (E&B)	580-364-4204	estuart01@student.se.edu
Guy Carey (JMSOB)	580-916-8009	gcarey12@student.se.edu

Graduate Council

Cade Bisson	580-380-8180	mbisson82@student.se.edu
Vallerie James	580-931-7277	vjames10@student.se.edu

Institutional Care and Use of Animals

Yoselin Rodriguez-Diaz	580-236-6572	yrodriguezdiaz27@student.se.edu
------------------------	--------------	--

Campus Sustainability

Institutional Assessment

Bailey Woods 580-579-8457 bwoods59@student.se.edu

Institutional Research Board

Morgan Browne 580-740-5098 mbrowne27@student.se.edu

Library

Shalee Buzan (UG) 580-212-4980 sbuzan67@student.se.edu

Destiny Riddle (Grad) 918-681-0280 driddle06@student.se.edu

Organized Research Project Review

Maddie Morphis 580-743-5883 mmorphis86@student.se.edu

Distance Education Council

Haley Hostetler 682-227-3162 hhostetler91@student.se.edu

Student Conduct

Anna Antuono 580-222-5368 aantuono59@student.se.edu



Southeastern Oklahoma State University
Student Government Association
First Session of the 100th Legislature
"Students Serving Students"

Bill: 1

Author(s): Robbie Phillips, Jr.

**A Bill Concerning the Appropriation of the Student Government Association
Budget for the 2020-2021 Fiscal Year.**

WHEREAS; The Student Senate requires an effective operational budget in order to facilitate day to day operations, provide funding to student organizations, and successfully represent the students of the university, and

WHEREAS; The establishment of a line item budget is imperative to successful operation and maintenance of the Senate's fiduciary responsibilities, and

WHEREAS; The following budget has been prepared with consideration to the spending of previous years.

**THEREFORE LET IT BE ENACTED BY THE SOUTHEASTERN OKLAHOMA STATE
UNIVERSITY STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION THAT:**

Section 1: The Southeastern Oklahoma State University Student Government Association adopts the attached budgetary allotments for the 2020-2021 fiscal year.

Votes in the Affirmative: _____

Votes in the Negative: _____

President: _____ Date: August 27, 2020

Ms. Anna Antuono

Southeastern Oklahoma State University
 Student Government Association
 Budget
 2020-2021

Updated 8/27/2020 per Robbie Phillips, Jr.

Fall		Budegted	Remaining
<i>Events</i>			
	Homecoming	\$ 500.00	\$ 500.00
<i>Retreats</i>			
	Presidents Retreat	\$ 500.00	\$ 500.00
	OSGA	\$ 500.00	\$ 500.00
	Student Leadership Retreat	\$ -	\$ -
	SGA Retreat	\$ 500.00	\$ 500.00
<i>Organization Accounts</i>			
	Program Funding/Sponsorships	\$ 4,000.00	\$ 4,000.00
	Partial Travel Request	\$ -	\$ -
	Executive Compensation, Office Exp	\$ 3,000.00	\$ 3,000.00
		\$ 9,000.00	\$ 9,000.00

Spring			
<i>Events</i>			
	Winter Ball	\$ 1,000.00	\$ 1,000.00
	SpringFest	\$ 1,000.00	\$ 1,000.00
	SGA Banquet	\$ 500.00	\$ 500.00
	Student Body Awards Banquet	\$ 500.00	\$ 500.00
<i>Retreats</i>			
	OSGA	\$ 500.00	\$ 500.00
	SGA Retreat	\$ 500.00	\$ 500.00
<i>Organization Accounts</i>			
	Program Funding/Sponsorships	\$ 4,000.00	\$ 4,000.00
	Partial Travel Request		
	Executive Compensation, Office Exp	\$ 3,000.00	\$ 3,000.00
		\$ 11,000.00	\$ 11,000.00

Beginning Balance	\$ 20,000.00
Spent	\$ -
Remaining	\$ 20,000.00
	\$ 20,000.00